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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT 

FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF NORTH 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

v. 
~..-) ·<1 LL--"

1 1 : 13 CR f.,.__-J-J 
----<-"'-""'= 

BRIAN DAVID HILL 

The Grand Jury charges: 

On or about August 29, 2012, in the County of Rockingham, 

in the Middle District of North Carolina, BRIAN DAVID HILL did 

knowingly possess materials which contained child pornography, 

as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 2256(8) (A), 

said child pornography containing an image that involved a 

prepubescent minor and a minor who had not yet attained 12 years 

of age, and which materials had been shipped and transported 

using any means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce 

and in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce by any 

means, including by computer, and that was produced using 

materials that had been shipped and transported in and affecting 

interstate and foreign commerce, including by computer; in 
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violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 

2 2 5 2A (a) ( 5 ) (B) and (b) ( 2 ) . 

A TRUE BILL: 

AN 
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 
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